
 
 

 

           
                J&K Forest Department 

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 
BILLAWAR FOREST DIVISION   

 
The Executive Engineer, 
PMGSY Division,  
Billawar. 
 
No: 5383-86 /BLR     Dated: 30.01.2021  

Sub: EDS regarding Malhar to Marhoon PGMSY Road 

Sir, 
On the subject cited above, the undersigned wants to draw to your kind attention to the fact that certain 

deficiencies have been noticed in respect of the Essential Documents submitted by you for the forest clearance of 
PMGSY road Malhar to Marhoon. Therefore, you are requested to provide the following Essential Documents 
after making necessary corrections in the documents already submitted to this office enabling the undersigned to 
proceed further in the matter: 

1. No mention of ‘Legend’ in the Toposheet uploaded on PARIVESH. Take corrective action and furnish 
the corrected hard copies. 

2. Road alignment on Toposheet is incongruent with the alignment provided in the GPS map. Take 
corrective action. 

3. Muck disposal plan is still incomplete as the said Muck Disposal Plan does not mention in quantitative 
terms, the quantity of muck to be used in filling sections and the balance amount to be disposed at 
various muck dumping sites. There is also no mention of the muck retention structures proposed for 
retention and compaction of muck at various sites (Site Specific Plan).  

4. The uploaded GPS map (KML File) does not depict the existing road as per the Legend mentioned in the 
hard copies. Take corrective action and furnish hard copies. 

5. Cost Benefit  Analysis: 
i. Point 4: Remarks do not give the details of details asked in the corresponding parameters. Please 

give details as asked. 
ii. Point 6: From the GPS map, there appears to be loss to oustees as lot of private lands are coming 

under the road alignment.  The loss needs to be quantified as lot of private land are involved in the 
road alignment. Therefore, the loss to oustees like agricultural income etc. be shown. 

6. Benefit Analysis sheet: 
i. Point 1: There is no mention of the increase in productivity to the tune of ₹ 276.67 Lakhs in the 

DPR. The detail must be furnished in this regard. 
ii. Point 5:  Economic benefit due to corresponding Afforestation have not been quantified in clear 

terms 
 

        Yours sincerely, 

 

                 

          
          (Vivek Modi) SFS 

        Divisional Forest Officer 
         Billawar Forest Division 

       Billawar 
Copy to: 

   1. The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer (FCA), J&K for his kind information.  
  2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Jammu for his kind information.  

  3. The Conservator of Forests, East Circle, Jammu for his kind information   

 

 
            Divisional Forest Officer 
          Billawar Forest Division 

                  Billawar 


